Cold Spring City Council July 13, 2020

The July 13, 2020 special council meeting was called to order by Mayor Penque at 6:30pm via teleconference.

Roll Call:

- Present: Mayor Angelo Penque, Councilmembers Paul Kloeker, Michael Ruscher, Chris Ampfer, Cindy Moore, Adam Sandfoss, Lisa Cavanaugh, City Administrator Steve Taylor, and City Clerk Robin Morency, Public Works Director Ron Hitch, and City Attorney Brandon Voelker.
- Excused: Police Chief Steve Collinsworth

Minute Approval:

- May 26, 2020 Special Council Meeting minutes: Adam Sandfoss made a motion to approve. Michael Ruscher seconded the motion. Roll call vote showed 6 yeses and 0 noes. **Motion passed.**
- June 4, 2020 Special Council Meeting minutes: Michael Ruscher made a motion. Paul Kloeker seconded the motion. Cindy Moore requested a few corrections. The City Clerk will review the meeting video to confirm the requested corrections are accurate and will present those to council. Michael Ruscher and Paul Kloeker withdrew their motions. Cindy Moore made a motion to table the vote on the June 4 meeting minutes. Adam Sandfoss seconded the motion. Roll call showed 6 yeses and 0 noes. **Motion passed**.

Ordinance 20-1066

 1st reading to approve rules for Robert J. Barth Park. Paul Kloeker made a motion. Adam Sandfoss seconded the motion. Michael Ruscher asked if there have been any calls complaining about bicycles on the path. He said from what he sees, it continues to be an issue. Robin Morency stated that they have not received any calls about bicycles. Mayor Penque said he hasn't seen many bicycles on the path recently. Adam Sandfoss said that he hasn't seen many bicycles either. Lisa Cavanaugh has heard from residents that it should be strictly a walking path. There was a discussion about 'No Swimming' signs, and that will be added to the ordinance. There was also a brief discussion in regards to the penalties and how violations would be enforced for children. Roll call vote shows 4 yeses and 2 noes - Cavnaugh and Ruscher. Motion passed.

Resolution 20-02 for Coronavirus Relief Fund

 Steve Taylor advised that this is required by the state in order for the City to participate in the federal funds that the state received, this is the first step to apply for those funds. These funds can be used for expenses that are related to the city's expenses for COVID-19, not to supplement income or replace lost tax revenue. Adam Sandfoss made a motion. Paul Kloeker seconded the motion. Roll call vote shows 6 yeses and 0 noes. Motion passed.

Authorization to outsource construction at Robert J. Barth Park.

• There was discussion about what this would be used for. There was discussion about adding sidewalks and that there is not enough room to make the sidewalk wider and the same width all the way around. Paul Kloeker asked about garbage cans, picnic tables, and cement pads for picnic tables. There are plans for a picnic area and a couple of pads for picnic tables, garbage cans have been purchased and will be placed soon. There was no action taken. Mayor Penque that there are plans for a gazebo with an extension to a dock.

Authorization to proceed with new Police Department and Community Center building costs.

• Once the drawings are complete, this will go out to bid. The drawings should be complete sometime in August. Cindy Moore asked if there has been any public input from the drawings that are on the website. Steve Taylor responded that he has only heard from one gentleman. Adam Sandfoss asked for a timeline. Steve Taylor said that construction will likely not start until spring, but hoping that all of the infrastructure work can be completed during the winter months.

Executive Session - KRS 61.810 C - Litigation

- Michael Ruscher made a motion to enter into the executive session at 7:11pm. Adam Sandfoss seconded the motion.
- There was no action taken in the executive session.

Adjournment

• Chris Ampfer made a motion. Paul Kloeker seconded the motion. **Motion passed.**

Approved: 7/27/2020

City Clerk: /s/ Robin Morency

Mayor: /s/ D. Angelo Penque

To view the meeting agenda visit: https://coldspringky.gov/city-council/meeting-agendas/ To view the meeting video, visit: https://coldspringky.gov/meeting-videos/